Subject: FW: San Bernardino Transition Meeting - Staff/Pollworker Training Review

Location: 777 E. Rialto Avenue San Bernardino, CA 92415
Start: Mon 7/22/2019 1:00 PM

End: Mon 7/22/2019 2:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Kevin McInerney

From: Kevin Mclnerney <kevin.mcinerney@dominionvoting.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2019 1:56 PM

To: Kevin Mclnerney; Darnell, Leonard; Travis Mayfield

Subject: San Bernardino Transition Meeting - Staff/Pollworker Training Review
When: Monday, July 22, 2019 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: 777 E. Rialto Avenue San Bernardino, CA 92415

&nbsp;

Hi Lenny,

&nbsp;

Please forward to your team at San Bernardino. | have also attached the meeting agenda. The information to connect to
the meeting offsite is below. Let me know if you have any questions.
&nbsp;

Thanks,

&nbsp;

Kevin

&nbsp;

Kevin Mclnerney is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.
&nbsp;

Topic: San Bernardino Transition Meeting - Staff/Pollworker Training
Time: Jul 22, 2019 01:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

&nbsp;

Join Zoom Meeting

https://dominionvoting.zoom.us/j/162404493

&nbsp;

One tap mobile

+16699006833,,162404493# US (San Jose)
+19294362866,,162404493# US (New York)

&nbsp;

Dial by your location

+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)

+1 929 436 2866 US (New York)

877 853 5247 US Toll-free

877 369 0926 US Toll-free

+1 647 558 0588 Canada




855 703 8985 Canada Toll-free
0 800 500 702 Serbia Toll-free
Meeting ID: 162 404 493

Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/ablTigOHHa




